Predmét: Fwd: RE: objednavka 3 z 3 [
ref:_00D80dMW9. 5003b1ZjvSr:ref ]

Dear Customer,

Please find attached SOA and Certificate for your order.
Order should be delivered on 25.03.2021.

Once again apologies for all inconvenience caused.

Best Regards,

Aleksandra Kozminska

Haemonetics Third Party Customer Service Partner (CZ / HU)
E-mail: info.uk@haemonetics.com

Tel: 0808 234 4817
Fax: 0808 234 4845

777777777777777 Original Message ———————————————
From: Customer Services Czech Republic [info.cz@haemonetics.com]
Sent: 2/22/2021 6:14 PM

ro: [

Subject: RE: objedndvka 3 z 3 [ ref:_00D80dMW9._5003blZjvSr:ref ]

Dear Jana,

Please also be informed that we are facing issue with availability of
product 0623E-00.

This product should be available for shipment within next 10 days.

We will send you it as soon as it will be possible.

We apologise for any inconvenience that this issue may have caused.
Best Regards,

Aleksandra Kozminska

Haemonetics Third Party Customer Service Partner (CZ / HU)
E-mail: info.uk@haemonetics.com

Tel: 0808 234 4817

Fax: 0808 234 4845

Third Party Service Provider
www.hamonetics.com

——————————————— Original Message ———————————————

Sent: 2/22/2021 10:54 AM
To: info.cz@haemonetics.com
Subject: objednavka 3 z 3

Dobry den,
prosim o objednéni odbérovych setli s ref.c.:

623E

200 ks
Prosim o doruc¢eni zboZi do 3.3.2021
dékuji

s pozdravem

Vrchni sestra
Fakultni nemocnice Hradec Kralové
Transfuzni oddéleni



